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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logsdon, Jeremy
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 5:34 PM
To: Parker, Garrison
Subject: RE: Meeting and Teacher Website

Garrison, 
 
I think you sent me the unpublished link to edit, rather than the published URL. 
 
I’ll email you and your mentor teacher next week to set up our first observation. I like to give people a few weeks to 
get their feet underneath them before my first site visit. I also tend to tell people to have me come observe your 
“favorite” class for the first observation, so be thinking about that as well! 
 
Dr. Logsdon 
 

From: Parker, Garrison <garrison.parker046@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 6:23 PM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: Meeting and Teacher Website 
 
Student Teaching Website 

Google Drive: Sign-in 
Access Google Drive with a Google account (for personal use) or Google Workspace account (for business 
use). 

sites.google.com 

 
Hi Mr. Logsdon, 
 
Attached above I have the link to my student teaching website so that you can look at that whenever you 
need. Also, whenever you want to come in, my planning period is first block from 7:30 am - 8:54 am. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from me. 
 
Thank you, 
Garrison P 


